DAILY NOTICES Week 6 TE PANUI Wiki 6

DAY 5 - Wednesday 4 June 2025 TE RA 5 – Wenerei 4 Hune 2025 **Duty Deputy Principal: Mr.SRL**

2nd Hand Uniform Shop - Term 2 Opening Hours

Friday lunchtimes - during school term Wednesday lunchtime - 30 April, 18 June Sunday (1:30 pm - 2:30 pm) - 4 May, 8 June

For more information email uniformshop.rangitotocollege@gmail.com

5th June - Library closed Thursday lunchtime for Readers' Rumble. We will be setting up from 1:15 so area 1 and curved window areas will be unavailable from that time also.

Attention All Basketball Players

There is an assembly for all students who play basketball for the college on Thursday 5th June at lunch time in the auditorium. The assembly will take no longer than 10 minutes, please make your way there as guickly as possible after P4 on Thursday, so that we can get started right away. Attendance by all basketball players is expected.

Ignite Christian Club

Come along to our Alpha Youth showing!

Join us to watch some of the new series together, to have some questions about faith answered and to meet new people! 🔥

When? - Monday 16th June @ lunchtime

Where? - C11

Bring your friends! FREE FOOD too 🝪



We hope to see you there!

Follow us on Instagram to see what's happening this year @rangitoto ignite 💙

RELAY FOR LIFE - PROFILES

please check to see if you have had this event added correctly to your profile. Those gaining it as a Service event - participated in the whole event and fundraised over \$50 in their own fundraising pages.

IF THERE IS AN ISSUE PLEASE COME AND SEE MRS GALE IN THE YR 12 DEANS OFFICE. PLEASE DO NOT JUST EMAIL OR ASK A GROWN UP TO SORT THIS FOR YOU.

We will just need a quick chat to sort this.

Thank you

Top fundraisers (over\$500) - check your emails as we need to organise awarding you your gift from the Cancer Society.

Were you impacted by the Auckland Anniversary and/or the cyclone Gabrielle Floods? Come along to the Making Visible exhibition – Sharing stories of storm recovery in East Coast Bays, Mairangi Arts Centre 14th - 19th June. The exhibition is a space where participants were invited to bring along a significant object, something that held meaning emotionally, symbolically, or as a tangible part of their experience of the severe weather events in 2023. The result is a collective experience of creative reflection and strength through connection; one that continues to inform our recovery. Please come along if you or your whanau are interested.

WWF X Hospice Quiz Night

WWF and Hospice are proud to announce our collaborative event: Quiz Night! This event will be held on the last day of term 2, on Friday 27th June from 6pm at the auditorium, and will count as one event for each club. It will be fun and interactive with minigames, and profit going towards fundraising for the WWF and Hospice charities. Tickets will cost \$10 per person, and there is an estimated prize pool of over \$10,000 up for grabs!!

Teams of 6-8 are permitted, so make sure to gather your friends and sign up using the link attached below or shared on either the WWF (jq6egbz) or Hospice (yki7ehu) Google Classroom. Please make sure only ONE student from each team completes the form as teams with multiple entries will be kicked out. Thank you!

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSc-2uGTudiBjvli8WXoIT75Wd5-wPrqTyH-cTRSoKYE 8WS5lg/viewform?usp=sharing&ouid=111445135064587169279

RATONGA - SERVING THE COMMUNITY

UWEN Planting Day – Centorian Reserve – Max 30 students



Centorian Reserve Windsor Park

Come and join us as we help restore this beautiful place.

Family friendly, everyone welcome.

Sunday 8th June

10am - noon

Meet at the footbridge just off Constellation Drive

Find out more at www.uwen.org.nz/centorian-reserve



Sign up through this link -

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/108-BYuvBgjllBh0a34ijVNrmsF3jPsHC6XUXnMMy7FY/edit?usp=sharing

When you put your name and ID number into the sheet you are **committing** to showing up on the day. If you cannot make it, please email Rachael uwen.manager@gmail.com or Miss Kennedy <a href="mailto:emai

WWF Club: Keychain Making

The WWF(World Wildlife Fund) Team is proud to announce our second event: Keychain Making! There will be a small donation of \$2 required to be provided with a keychain, and some markers to decorate and personalise it into your own. This fun DIY event will happen at lunchtime on Thursday 5th June (C1, C2, C3) and Friday 6th June (C4, C5, C6), where you will sign up for either one day. Attending this event will count towards 1 of the 3 events needed to get WWF uploaded as a service onto your Rangi diploma. There is a limited capacity of 180 participants, so make sure to sign up quick using the link: https://forms.gle/fa1FRo54HexySwQZ9 Alternatively, this link has been provided on the WWF Google Classroom, which you can join using the code: jq6egbz for updates regarding the event.

SENIORS

Blood Donation Days 3rd & 4th June - Senior Students Only

A reminder to those who are donating to take your student ID and make sure that you have had something substantial to eat and lots to drink.

There are still appointments available if you would like to donate. Click here for the <u>booking</u> instructions.

If you have questions or need help booking, please go to the Maths window or email Mrs Emma McDonald, or Mrs Karen Neale.

Free Al Skills Passport Programme

Ernst & Young, New Zealand (EY) in collaboration with Microsoft, is offering a free online <u>Al Skills</u> <u>Passport programme</u>, aimed at helping young people aged over 16 learn about Al technologies, applications in different industries and careers, as well as ethics considerations.

This self-paced, free online course includes approximately 10 hours of on-demand content, featuring interactive, and reflective learning modules on the Microsoft Community Training platform, accessible via web and mobile.

Upon completing the course, students will receive a certificate of completion co-branded by EY and Microsoft.

Students can register for the course at the following link: EY and Microsoft.

MUSIC, DANCE & DRAMA

CONCERTOS & COOKIES - 7pm, Weds 18 June

Come along and enjoy an evening of music from Rangitoto Symphony Orchestra, Chamber Orchestra, String Orchestra, Wind Orchestra and Concert Band!

TICKETS \$5 – for sale NOW at the Finance Office (price includes a cookie for each audience member)

SPORT

BASKETBALL

Any Year 9 boys interested in playing basketball in a weekly competition, please get in touch with brownz.tagaloa@rangitoto.school.nz for more details

DAILY NOTICES Week 6 TE PANUI Wiki 6

DAY 4 - Tuesday 3 June 2025 **TE RA 4 – Turei 3 Hune 2025 Duty Deputy Principal: Mr.RND/DTH**

2nd Hand Uniform Shop - Term 2 Opening Hours

Friday lunchtimes - during school term Wednesday lunchtime - 30 April, 18 June Sunday (1:30 pm - 2:30 pm) - 4 May, 8 June

For more information email uniformshop, rangitotocollege@gmail.com

5th June - Library closed Thursday lunchtime for Readers' Rumble. We will be setting up from 1:15 so area 1 and curved window areas will be unavailable from that time also.

Amnesty International

We're excited to announce our second event for 2025! We are hosting a puzzle mural making event about New Zealand where we'll unpack recent changes in New Zealand law and their implications for human rights.

Then we will create a puzzle mural. There are prizes up for grabs for the best puzzle piece as well as during our Kahoot Quiz! This will take place on Thursday and Friday (5-6th) of June during lunchtimes at B11.

This is a great opportunity to get another event ticked off for your student profile for Amnesty International. You will only need to attend 1 of the 2 lunchtimes to count as 1 event.

Do YOU love sports!? Compete in the Academic Leadership Team's annual SPORTS KAHOOT TODAY at Lunch for a chance to win up to 6 Clip and Climb vouchers, adventure park luge rides. and more! 🟅 🏀 🔇

GEAR LOCKER LUNCH PICK UP TIME CHANGE

We have heard your requests to be able to collect your gear at the end of lunch period. Starting Tuesday 3rd June lunch time opening will move to 2.00pm to 2.10pm pick up. Students are responsible for collecting their gear in time to leave school with it for any after school sporting matches. Reception or other staff will not be opening the gear locker outside of the following hours:

> 8:00-8:40 2:00-2:10 3:20-3:30

Ignite Christian Club

Come along to our Alpha Youth showing! 😆

Join us to watch some of the new series together, to have some questions about faith answered and to meet new people!

When? - Monday 16th June @ lunchtime

Where? - C11

Bring your friends! FREE FOOD too 🝪

We hope to see you there!

Follow us on Instagram to see what's happening this year @rangitoto ignite 💙

Japan week - 9th to 12th June

This year, we are excited to announce that we are bringing back the art competition for Japan week for 2025! Submissions to the competition will be accepted any time from now to Friday the 6th of June, and are to be emailed to 167932@cloud.rangitoto.school.nz. There will be prizes to be won for the top 3 contestants, and art from all participants will be featured in the fover throughout Japan week! The theme of this year's art competition will be summer festival (なつまつ り)

Good luck and have fun!

Kapa Haka: Te Manawa o Rangitoto MUSTER

For: Te Ahurea Tino Rangatiratanga Competition in October 2025

Tutors: Whaea Huia King and Matua Tane Tangaroa

When: Tuesday 3 June 2025 (Week 6)

Where: The Rangi Centre Time: 3.50pm - 5 pm

Bring: Drink bottle & active wear

Any pātai (questions) please find Whaea Amanda

(Amanda Uenuku)

League of Legends 2025 – If you signed up to play Lol this year, please meet in the D3 computer room at Lunchtime on Tuesday 3rd June, new players welcome.

Lost Property

1 x White Plastic reuse bag – with skechers.

2 x boys school shoes.

1 x pair NB shoes.

These items must belong to someone, please come to the student office to uplift. PLEASE REMEMBER TO NAME ALL ITEMS WITH EITHER ID NO. or FULL NAME that way they can easily be returned to you.







Uncommon Healthy Eating in our school

At our school, let's find a way to make eating food healthier and fun. This will help address our health issues in our school community with the common unhealthy eating habits. This will change as YOU, as a student, are going to watch your food and the type of food you choose to eat and think about whether it is healthy and fun to benefit your growth. If you are struggling with access to food, a reminder that there are several groups organised in our school to help and support you. To find more information about the large, uncommon healthy eating habits in schools and their impacts, visit Here: https://racpquarterly.racp.edu.au/kidscovidcatchup-0qmcs
Let's make eating fun by eating the RAINBOW.

Were you impacted by the Auckland Anniversary and/or the cyclone Gabrielle Floods? Come along to the Making Visible exhibition – Sharing stories of storm recovery in East Coast Bays, Mairangi Arts Centre 14th - 19th June. The exhibition is a space where participants were invited to bring along a significant object, something that held meaning emotionally, symbolically, or as a tangible part of their experience of the severe weather events in 2023. The result is a collective experience of creative reflection and strength through connection; one that continues to inform our recovery. Please come along if you or your whanau are interested.

WWF X Hospice Quiz Night

WWF and Hospice are proud to announce our collaborative event: Quiz Night! This event will be held on the last day of term 2, on Friday 27th June from 6pm at the auditorium, and will count as one event for each club. It will be fun and interactive with minigames, and profit going towards fundraising for the WWF and Hospice charities. Tickets will cost \$10 per person, and there is an estimated prize pool of over \$10,000 up for grabs!! Teams of 6-8 are permitted, so make sure to gather your friends and sign up using the link attached below or shared on either the WWF (jq6egbz) or Hospice (yki7ehu) Google Classroom. Please make sure only ONE student from each team completes the form as teams with multiple entries will be kicked out. Thank you! https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSc-2uGTudiBjvli8WXoIT75Wd5-wPrqTyH-cTRSoKYE8WS5lg/viewform?usp=sharing&ouid=111445135064587169279

RATONGA - SERVING THE COMMUNITY

WWF Club: Keychain Making

The WWF(World Wildlife Fund) Team is proud to announce our second event: Keychain Making! There will be a small donation of \$2 required to be provided with a keychain, and some markers to decorate and personalise it into your own. This fun DIY event will happen at lunchtime on Thursday 5th June (C1, C2, C3) and Friday 6th June (C4, C5, C6), where you will sign up for either one day. Attending this event will count towards 1 of the 3 events needed to get WWF uploaded as a service onto your Rangi diploma. There is a limited capacity of 180 participants, so make sure to sign up quick using the link: https://forms.gle/fa1FRo54HexySwQZ9 Alternatively, this link has been provided on the WWF Google Classroom, which you can join using the code: jq6egbz for updates regarding the event.

SENIORS

Blood Donation Days 3rd & 4th June - Senior Students Only

Blood collections start today in the Auditorium. A reminder to those who are donating to take your student ID and make sure that you have had something substantial to eat and lots to drink. There are still appointments available if you would like to donate. Click here for the <u>booking</u> instructions.

If you have questions or need help booking, please go to the Maths window or email Mrs Emma McDonald, or Mrs Karen Neale.

Careers Help ...

- Want to find out about your career options?
- What qualifications do you need?
- Which subjects may be best?
- Different routes into universities, tertiary studies, apprenticeships, employment, and many other options?
- Scholarships, overseas study?

Find it all on the <u>Careers page</u> in RangiNET

Those students that have been selected to participate in PISA, please come to the Main Staffroom on Tuesday 3rd June at the start of P4 to receive your letter and a debrief around PISA on the day. If you have been selected you would have received an email.

Those who have a passion for health and wellness, looking for a career path? Discover a fulfilling career in chiropractic.

NZ College of Chiropractic **Open Day Saturday 14 June** @Harrison Road, Mt Wellington. This event is designed to provide a hands-on experience of what it means to be a chiropractor, offering insights into a profession that makes a tangible difference in people's lives. It's an opportunity to explore how a career in chiropractic could align with their interests and goals. **See event information and registration**

Y13 students - Interested in Overseas Study in 2026.

We are committed to supporting students who wish to study overseas and have a programme in place to do this.

Please click <u>here</u> to attend the Overseas Study Presentation on Tuesday 10th June, P4, in the Staffroom

You can also register to attend through RangiNet Careers – on the <u>Overseas Study Page</u>. If you wish to be included in the Overseas Programme, you MUST attend the presentation. The deadline for registration is Friday 6th June.

MUSIC, DANCE & DRAMA

CONCERTOS & COOKIES - 7pm, Weds 18 June

Come along and enjoy an evening of music from Rangitoto Symphony Orchestra, Chamber Orchestra, String Orchestra, Wind Orchestra and Concert Band!

TICKETS \$5 – for sale NOW at the Finance Office (price includes a cookie for each audience member)

SPORT

BASKETBALL

Any Year 9 boys interested in playing basketball in a weekly competition, please get in touch with brownz.tagaloa@rangitoto.school.nz for more details